July 21, 2004

Honorable Mayor and Members of Regular meeting of
the Hermosa Beach City Council July 27, 2004

REQUEST FROM BEACH CITIES CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP TO WAIVE
RENTAL FEES FOR THE THEATRE FOR THEIR

80™ ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION

Recommendation:

That the City Council waive rental fees in the amount of $250 for rental of the theatre on
September 19, 2004.

Background:

I have attached a letter from the church requesting the waiver of the theatre rental fee and
marquee rental fee totaling $250.00. The church allows public use of its parking lot on a
consistent and ongoing basis which benefits the users of the Community Center, Alano
Club, and nearby residents. It would seem reasonable to grant their request in recognition
of the service to the community that they provide.

Respectfully submitted,

Stephen R. Burrell
City Manager



